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Pre-solicitation Questionnaire
		

		Acquisitions Number –

Acquisitions Title – 
		
Project Officer (who is the contract initiator) 
COR – 
Contract Officer
Contract Specialist


a. Does this SOW call for IT application development work? 
b. What is the approximate value of the IT contract?
c. Does this contract call for the contractor to access an existing NIH IT system? 
d. Does this contract occur in a foreign country? Will the data live on IT systems in that country only? How is the data delivered to NCI? 
e. Does this contract call for IT administration of equipment at a federal facility?
f. Does this contract call for hosting/operation of an IT system or electronic storage of data at the federal facility?
g. [bookmark: _Hlk61012724]Does this contract call for hosting of an IT system or electronic storage of data at the contractor’s facility?	

1. What is the name of the system? 
2. If yes, then will the IT system/data be accessible over the internet?  
3. Will the IT system have a website?  
4. What will the URL of the website be?  
5. Will the data in the system have PII, PHI or be sensitive in nature? 
6. Will data be retrievable via PII? 
7. If sensitive describe the data collected?  
8. If authentication to the data/system is required what type of users and how many? 
9. What is the approximate amount and value of the data? (ex: clinical trial data on 5000 patients? 50,000? 200000?) (Has the data been gathered over years? Is it irreplaceable? Cost millions to regather?) 
10. Does the contract call for a survey? 
			If yes Are you planning on using an of the shelf survey tool? 
			If so, which one? 	 
			 How long will the data be stored in the survey or questionnaire?	


